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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)
- — e —————

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 9:37 AM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTT

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; ‘Chong Boon Sen', Tan Kah Leong'; sur@ikkauto.com
Subject: TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SFD 73887

[iear Sir/Mdm,

Flease be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SFD 7388T after some atternpts to inform the
wiorkshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavallability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tamporarily close this case.

Kindly advise usif there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana ¥rosperous Lunar New Yegy -

sl Kegonds,

Summer Lee | Admii

LEK Autd Consultants Pte Lid

Phiome: 6741-8434 | emull; psignmentsi@bkanto rom | fax: fest-4mi5

Bk 51 Pavh Ui Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-095 | S{4080533)



Celine Fo LKKAuto

Frora: Elsine Cheong <elainicheong@sg.cntaiping com>

Seni: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:28 AM

To: jess.francis@eurokars com.sg, SUR Admin A

Subiect: RE: China Taiping - SLB7328G / Our ref - SFD7388T / Doa Nov 21, 2018/ Req for 3rd party survey
(CLAIM REF SNM18D0S483C02/8)

Attachments: TP - SEDT388T pef

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jess,

We refer to your emall of 29.11.18.
We will be assigning M/s LEK Auto Consultants to survey your client's vehicle.

Asicle to LKE,

pledse refer to the attachment and proceed to survey the third party vehicle,

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Ansnn Road #7800 Springleaf Tower

Singapore D79E08

Co. Reg. No, 200208384E

DIE. $388 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 | 6224 7175

Errall elaine.cheongsg cntaiping com
Website  www.Sa.cnlaiping com

ANNIVERSARY
T Singapare wince 1958

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]
Seat: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc. Jowyn Tay <jowyn.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: China Taiping - SLB7328G / Our ref - SFD7388T / Doa Nov 21, 2018 / Req for 3rd party survey

Hi China Taiping Team,

May we have the appointed surveyor for this case please.
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Sincerely.

Jesy Francis Carlos

Insurance Claims Executive

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 U3 Close

Singapore 408605

Email: jess francis@eurokats.com.sg
HP no.. 8128 9802

From: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos

Sert: 28 November 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' < sd ntziping.com

Ce: 'Jowyn Tay' <jowyn.tay@sg.cntalping.com>

subject: China Taiping - SLB7328G / Our ref - SFD7388T / Doa Nov 21, 2018 / Req for 3rd party survey

Hi China Taiping,
Kirdy arrange thie survey to our client's vehicle on Nov 30, 2018 at 4 pm.

Siricerely.

Jess Francis Carlos

Insarance Claims ._Exa‘:utive

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 Libi Close

Singapore 408605

Email: iess francis@eurokars.cofm.sg
HP no.: 8128 9802

From: mardacanon@mazda.con.sg <lranse urokars@eurokars.com Sg>
Sent: 28 November 2018 10:00 AM

To: less Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image
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